

Ministry of Education of the Republic of Belarus
Educational institution
Belarusian State University of
Informatics and Radioelectronics

УДК

AUTHOR'S SURNAME
Author's Name

Commented [k1]: The universal decimal classification (Russian: УДК) is a system for classifying information. The UDC is widely used all over the world for systematization of works of science, literature and art, periodicals, various types of documents. According to the UDC, one can understand the type of literature without reading it. A UDC index is an obligatory element of the publication's imprint. In accordance with ГОСТ Р 7.0.4–2006 «Editions. Imprint» a UDC index should be put in the upper left corner of the title page turnover. Many scientific journals require a UDC index for publishing the paper.
For self-determination of UDC indices, you can use the online classifier (free access), for example: UDC Handbook
– <http://teacode.com/online/udc/>
Must be agreed with the supervisor

TITLE OF THESIS

Abstract
for a Master's Degree
in the Specialty 1-45 80 01 Infocommunication Systems and Networks

Commented [k2]: Master's signature

Supervisor
Supervisor's Degree, Title
Supervisor's Full Name

Commented [k3]: Supervisor's signature

Minsk 2021

INTRODUCTION

Abstract includes:

- title page;
- introduction (duplicated from the explanatory note);
- general description of work (duplicated from the explanatory note);
- summary of work;
- conclusion (duplicated from the explanatory note);
- list of author's publications (duplicated from the explanatory note).

The abstract should be done using a text editor, the font is Times New Roman, font size 14 points with line spacing exactly 18.

The text is placed on one side of an A4 sheet, observing the following margins: right – 15 mm, left – 30 mm, top – 20 mm, bottom – 27 mm. Paragraphs in text begin with an indentation of 1.25, which is set in Word in the Paragraph dialog box.

It is not allowed to use auto-hyphenation of words in the abstract.

The size of the abstract should be at least 5 pages.

The abstract is stitched into a softcover.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK

(duplicated from the explanatory note)

SUMMARY OF WORK

The **introduction** addresses the problems of

The **general description of work** shows the connection between the work and the priority areas of scientific research, the aim and tasks of the research, the personal contribution of the applicant for a scientific degree, the approbation of the dissertation results.

In the first chapter

In the second chapter

In the third chapter

In the summary of work it is allowed to use figures, mathematical equations and tables that clearly explain the results of the master's thesis.

It is recommended that the headings of the sections of the abstract be typed in bold, 14 points. Section headings are written in capital letters without a period at the end of the heading. Sections have no numbers.

The new section of the abstract begins in the continuation of the text, and not on a new page. The section name is separated from the main text by a space line (before and after the name).

CONCLUSION

(duplicated from the explanatory note)

LIST OF AUTHOR'S PUBLICATIONS

(duplicated from the explanatory note)